Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: foil@nysenate.gov

Sent: Friday, February 08, 2013 12:52 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Senate Violation of its Rule X1V, Sec. 1(a) with FOIL request

February 8, 2013

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
Post Office Box 8101

White Plains, NY 10602
elena@judgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email and fax dated December 18, 2012 pursuant to the Freedom of
Information Law.

Information you request is available. When we receive a check in the amount of $554.00 (2,216 pages @ $.25
per page) made payable to the New York State Senate, we will forward the material.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience
Secretary of the Senate

From: "Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. \(CJIA\)"
<elena@judgewatch.org>

To: <FOIL@senate.state.ny.us>

Date: 12/18/2012 03:20 PM

Subject:Senate Violation of its Rule XIV, Sec. 1(a) with FOIL request

Attached is CJA’s already-faxed letter of today’s date, with its 3 enclosures.



Please reply by e-mail to elena@judgewatch.org.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373

[attachment "12-18-12-foil-senate-14pp.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senate]



